ALASKA STATE LEQ SLATURE
SENATE JUDI Cl ARY STANDI NG COW TTEE
April 15, 2005
8:10 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Ral ph Seekins, Chair

Senat or Charlie Huggins, Vice Chair
Senator Gene Therriaul t

Senator Hollis French

Senat or Gretchen Quess

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 155(JUD)

"An Act relating to funding for youth courts; and relating to
separately accounting for fines inposed on and collected from
def endants. "

MOVED CSHB 155(JUD) OQUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 91 am
"An Act relating to i ndecent exposure."

MOVED HB 91 am OUT OF COW TTEE
SENATE BILL NO 86
"An  Act relating to the liability of the state and
municipalities for attorney fees in certain civil actions and
appeal s; and providing for an effective date."”

HEARD AND HELD

SENATE BI LL NO. 159
"An Act relating to indecent exposure."

SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: HB 155
SHORT TI TLE: YOUTH COURTS AND CRI M NAL FI NES

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -1- April 15, 2005



SPONSOR('s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) SAMUELS

02/ 16/ 05 (H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS

02/ 16/ 05 (H JUD, FIN

03/ 02/ 05 (H) JUD AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 120

03/ 02/ 05 (H Moved CSHB 155(JUD) OQut of Conmittee

03/ 02/ 05 (H M NUTE( JUD)

03/ 03/ 05 (H) JUD RPT CS(JUD) NT 5DP

03/ 03/ 05 (H DP: ANDERSON, DAHLSTROM GARA,
GRUENBERG, MOGUI RE

03/ 14/ 05 (H) FIN AT 1: 30 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519

03/ 14/ 05 (H Heard & Hel d

03/ 14/ 05 (H) M NUTE( FI N)

03/ 15/ 05 (H) FIN AT 1: 30 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519

03/ 15/ 05 (H Moved CSHB 155(JUD) CQut of Conmittee

03/ 15/ 05 (H) M NUTE( FI N)

03/ 16/ 05 (H) FIN RPT CS(JUD) NT 4DP 4NR

03/ 16/ 05 (H DP: HAWKER, CROFT, WEYHRAUCH, FOSTER:

03/ 16/ 05 (H) NR. STOLTZE, KELLY, MEYER, CHENAULT

03/ 21/ 05 (H TRANSM TTED TO (S)

03/ 21/ 05 (H VERSI ON:  CSHB 155( JUD)

03/ 22/ 05 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS

03/ 22/ 05 (S) JUD, FIN

04/ 15/ 05 (S) JUD AT 8:00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

BILL: HB 91

SHORT TI TLE: | NDECENT EXPOSURE TO M NORS
SPONSOR('s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) COGHI LL

01/ 21/ 05 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

01/ 21/ 05 (H) JUD, FIN

03/ 23/ 05 (H JUD AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 120

03/ 23/ 05 (H Moved CSHB 91(JUD) CQut of Committee

03/ 23/ 05 (H M NUTE( JUD)

03/ 24/ 05 (H JUD RPT 7DP

03/ 24/ 05 (H DP: GRUENBERG, KOTT, ANDERSON,
DAHLSTROM COGHI LL, GARA, MCGUI RE

04/ 11/ 05 (H FIN AT 1: 30 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519

04/ 11/ 05 (H Moved Qut of Conmittee

04/ 11/ 05 (H) M NUTE( FI N)

04/ 12/ 05 (H FIN RPT 5DP 2NR

04/ 12/ 05 (H DP: HAVKER, FOSTER, MOSES, MEYER,
CHENAULT,

04/ 12/ 05 (H NR STOLTZE, KELLY

04/ 13/ 05 (H) MOVED TO BOTTOM OF CALENDAR

04/ 13/ 05 (H TRANSM TTED TO (S)

04/ 13/ 05 (H VERSION: HB 91 AM

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 2- April 15, 2005



04/ 14/ 05 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

04/ 14/ 05 (S) JUD, FIN
04/ 15/ 05 (S) JUD AT 8: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205
BILL: SB 86

SHORT TI TLE: STATE/ MUNI LI ABILITY FOR ATTORNEY FEES
SPONSCOR(s) : RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

01/ 31/ 05 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 31/ 05 (S) CRA, JUD

02/ 09/ 05 (S) CRA AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 211

02/ 09/ 05 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 09/ 05 (S) M NUTE( CRA)

04/ 04/ 05 (S) CRA AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 211

04/ 04/ 05 (S) Moved CSSB 86(CRA) Out of Committee
04/ 04/ 05 (S) M NUTE( CRA)

04/ 05/ 05 (S) CRA RPT CS 1DP 2DNP 2NR

04/ 05/ 05 (S) NR. STEVENS G STEDVAN

04/ 05/ 05 (S) DP: WAGONER

04/ 05/ 05 (S) DNP: ELLIS, KOOKESH

04/ 15/ 05 (S) JUD AT 8:00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

Represent ati ve Ral ph Sanuel s

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced HB 155

Ms. Virginia Espenshade, Executive D rector
Kenai Peninsula Youth Courts
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 155

M. Jonat han Lack, Board of Directors’
Anchor age Youth Court
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 155

M. Doug Wholiver, Adm nistrative Attorney

Al aska Court System

Ofice of the Adm nistrative Director

820 Vst 4'" Ave

Anchor age, AK 99501

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 155

Karen Lidster

Staff to Representative John Coghill
Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 3- April 15, 2005



POSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced HB 91

M. Craig Tillery, Assistant Attorney Ceneral
Departnent of Law

PO Box 110300

Juneau, AK 99811-0300

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced SB 86

Ms. Allison Mendel, Attorney

431 W7'" Ave

Anchor age, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition of SB 86

M. M chael MaclLeod-Ball, Attorney

Al aska G vil Liberties Union

PO Box 201844

Anchorage, AK 99520

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition of SB 86

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
CHAIR RALPH SEEKINS <called the Senate Judiciary Standing

Commttee neeting to order at 8:10:19 AM Present were Senators
French, Huggins, Therriault, and Chair Seekins.

CSHB 155(JUD) - YOUTH COURTS AND CRI M NAL FI NES

CHAI R RALPH SEEKI NS announced HB 155 to be up for consideration.

8:11: 03 AM

REPRESENTATI VE RALPH SAMUELS i ntroduced HB 155, which would give
the Legislature the authority to appropriate up to 25 percent of
the fines collected by the court system to the youth courts

Youth courts help young offenders by intervening early to set
them on the right track and work to deter them from entering the
corrections system The Anchorage Youth Court is the ol dest of
the 14 operating youth courts in Alaska. In the first two
quarters of the current fiscal year there have been 471 youth
offenders referred to the progranms and alnost 9,000 hours of
comunity service has been dol ed out.

8:12:23 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SAMJELS added a youth court is a court system for
young people run by young people. Wre HB 155 to pass it would
provi de the accounting nmechani smfor youth courts.

Senat or Gretchen CGuess joined the commttee.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -4- April 15, 2005



8:14:18 AM

M5. VIRG NI A ESPENSHADE, executive director, Kenai Peninsula
Youth Courts, testified in support of HB 155. Funding for youth
court progranms has always been a guessing gane. The Division of
Juvenil e Justice has always supported youth courts because they
provide a crucial service to their different probation offices
across the state. HB 155 would give the courts sustainability
and the ability to provide direct service. Last year Kenai
courts heard 146 cases. The youth courts also handl e underage
drinkers.

8:15:40 AM
MR, JONATHAN LACK, mnenber, board of directors’, Anchorage Youth
Court, testified in support of HB 155. He said the people who
run the youth courts do an excellent job. He offered to answer
guesti ons.

8:17:24 AM
SENATOR GENE THERRI AULT asked M. Doug Woliver to explain
Section 3 and Section 4.

MR. DOUG WOOLI VER, adm ni strative attorney, Al aska Court System
explained there are two different conmputer systens, one breaks
down i ndividual fines and the other lunps fines wth
forfeitures. The Section 3 transition deals with getting the
system to operate on one computer accounting system so they can
report to the Departnment of Revenue the exact breakdown of
fines.

8:20: 50 AM

SENATOR THERRI AULT noved CSHB 155(JUD) from committee wth
i ndi vidual recomrendations and attached fiscal note(s). There
bei ng no objection, the notion carried.

Chair Seekins announced a brief recess at 8:21:03 AM

Chair Seekins reconvened the neeting at 8:23:01 AM

HB 91 am -1 NDECENT EXPOSURE TO M NORS

8.23:18 AM
CHAI R RALPH SEEKI NS announced HB 91 to be up for consideration.

IVS. KAREN LIDSTER, staff to Representative John Coghill,
introduced HB 91. She testified several young girls in Delta
Junction were subjected to the sight of a man exposing hinself
in the parking lot of a local store. He was apprehended and
arrested. In a background check it was reported he had a prior

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 5- April 15, 2005



conviction of a simlar incident in Arizona. In the Delta
Junction incident he was charged with three felonies but because
of the circunstances he could not be convicted of a felony. He
pl ea- bargai ned down to one m sdeneanor. HB 91 would make repeat
convictions of indecent exposure within the observation of a
person under the age of 16 a fel ony.

8:26: 02 AM

M5. DEBORAH JOSLIN testified a man in Delta Junction exposed
hinself to her children terrifying them He was arrested and
found to have a prior conviction of stalking a six year old. He
was convicted of a m sdeneanor because his hand never touched
his private parts. She indicated indecent exposure is treated
lightly in Alaska.

8:29:16 AM

M5. JOSLIN added there was a recent case in Fairbanks of a nman
exposing hinself to children. He was obviously |[|ooking for
little kids to scare. The man who nurdered the nine-year-old
girl in Florida had prior convictions of indecent exposure to
children. She believes this is a gateway crinme and people who
seek out small children are capable of |arger crines.

8:31: 05 AM

SENATOR GRETCHEN GUESS asked Ms. Lidster the nunber of other
states or jurisdictions that have simlar legislation. She
wondered whether Al aska |aws paralleled enough other laws in
order to be used in connection.

M5. LIDSTER said she did not know but would get back to the
commttee with the informati on requested.

CHAIR SEEKINS said HB 91 would broadly construe what the
el ements m ght be and give judiciary discretion.

SENATOR HOLLIS FRENCH comrented the elenents would be narrowy
construed. It is a current problem wth driving while
i ntoxicated (DW) and other crimes from out of state that don’'t
mat ch up perfectly.

SENATOR GENE THERRI AULT read AS 11.41.460: “An offender commts
the crinme of indecent exposure in the second degree if the
of fender knowi ngly exposes the offender’s genitals in the
presence of another person wth reckless disregard for the
of fensive, insulting, or frightening effect the act may have.”

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 6- April 15, 2005



SENATOR FRENCH offered that is the predicate for making it a
f el ony.

V5. LI DSTER agreed.

8:34: 09 AM
SENATOR FRENCH commented i ncidents such as this do not | eave the
m nds of the victins for decades, if ever.

SENATOR THERRI AULT noved HB 91 AM from committee with individua
reconmendati ons and attached fiscal note(s). There being no
obj ection, the notion carried.

Chair Seekins announced a brief recess at 8:35:02 AM

Chair Seekins reconvened the neeting at 8:40:45 AM

SB 86- STATE/ MUNI LI ABI LI TY FOR ATTORNEY FEES

8:40: 45 AM

CHAI R RALPH SEEKI NS announced SB 86 to be up for consideration
He noved Version \G as the working docunment. Hearing no
obj ections, the notion carried.

MR. CRAI G TILLERY, assistant attorney general, Departnent of Law
(DAL) introduced the bill. SB 86 would prevent enhanced fee
awards against the state or nmunicipalities that are not
authorized by statute, but |eave those governnents open to the
standard partial fee awards called for in the Cvil Rule 82 fee
schedul e. Enhanced fee awards cost the state approximtely
$600, 000 per year. SB 86 provides that, as a matter of sovereign
i mmuni ty, states and nunicipalities are not liable for
attorney’s fees that are in excess of certain percentages.

8:42:24 AM
MR. TILLERY said the CGovernor’s admnistration believes it is
the Legislature’s role to determine what litigation is to be

subsi di zed through the use of public funds.

Section 1 states clearly that were SB 86 enacted into law, it
woul d neither preclude nor repeal specific statutes authorizing
the award of costs or fees in particular situations. Section 2

of the bill would create a new provision in the chapter of AS 09
devoted to immunities. Section 3 would nmake the bill applicable
only to civil actions or appeals initiated after it takes
effect.

8:.44:. 28 AM

SENATOR GRETCHEN GUESS asked the definition of attorney’s fee.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -7- April 15, 2005



MR. TILLERY explained attorney’'s fees are the expenditures of
time and the costs of travel and depositions.

SENATOR HOLLI S FRENCH asked whether the state has to pay full
fees when the public interest litigant | oses.

MR. Tl LLERY answer ed no.

8:.46: 32 AM

CHAIR SEEKINS clarified if any elenment of the public interest
litigant’s case is later enacted by |egislation, they can claim
the attorney’s fees.

MR, TILLERY explained that would be the catalyst theory they
could seek it under. If they win any part of the case, they get
full fees.

CHAIR SEEKINS said it is a conplex structure.

SENATOR FRENCH clarified when the public litigant |oses they
receive no restitution.

8:48:40 AM

SENATOR FRENCH added when the public litigant wins on all clains
they are entitled to full fees. He asked whether the governnent
has to pay to a group when a public interest litigant w ns.

MR. TILLERY said yes.

SENATOR FRENCH asked whether the group receives cash or whether
it is a public policy that costs the governnent noney.

MR. TILLERY answered it is generally a public policy. The public
interest litigant can’t have an overriding economc incentive
i nvol ved.

SENATOR FRENCH stated the public interest litigate, if he wns,
gets paid for his work. The public interest litigant doesn’t
enrich hinsel f.

8:50:16 AM
MR. TILLERY responded the public interest [litigant works
generally for public policy purposes.

SENATOR FRENCH asked M. Tillery to give an exanple of when a
public litigant could enrich hinself.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 8- April 15, 2005



MR. TILLERY answered a person could have some econom c incentive
where the case could have | arger consequences.

SENATOR FRENCH asked whet her SB 86 enbodies a court rul e change.
MR. TILLERY responded it does not.

8:.52:01 AM
SENATOR GENE THERRI AULT asked whether the attorney fees were
cal cul ated on a standard hourly rate.

MR. TILLERY responded they were calculated at the hourly rate of
the attorney. In the instance where an attorney does not have an
hourly rate, they get a standard rate of $150 an hour.

SENATOR THERRI AULT specul ated attorneys’ work under a salary
knowing the hourly rate the court would pay covers nore than
their salary and so the entity they represent does nmake noney.

MR. TILLERY stated correct. The noney would go to the entity and
then it is between the entity and the public interest law firm
He stated there is potential for profit.

8:53:45 AM

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked M. Tillery whether he thought the
Al aska Supreme Court was extrenely liberal in construing due
process.

MR. TILLERY said the Alaska Suprene Court has zealously
prot ected due process rights.

SENATOR GUESS asked M. Tillery to explain whether SB 86 would
save noney. She al so asked himthe reason for zero fiscal notes.

MR. TILLERY answered the zero fiscal note from the DOL is
because they don’t pay the nobney, it conmes out of the genera
fund.

SENATOR GUESS stated it was odd that testinmony clained SB 86
woul d save the state noney and yet there are no fiscal notes to
support the claim

8:55:48 AM

SENATOR GUESS inquired as to why the state does not proportion
attorney fees but is instead attenpting to limt themall.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 9- April 15, 2005



MR. TILLERY answered SB 86 has proportion in it. Section 2
breaks it down. The Legislature needs to nmake the decision as to
where the attorney fees conme from He said SB 86 treats
apportionnment but it is really about restoring to the
Legi slature the power to control when public funds are going to
be used to subsidize litigation.

9:00: 37 AM

SENATOR FRENCH expl ai ned the chances are a person would sue for
a noney reason; for exanple, wongful discharge. If they wn,
they are awarded 20 percent of the attorney’s fees as well as
the nonetary damage clained. Qut of the awarded noney, the
person would pay the balance of the attorney’s fees. The
difference in these situations is there typically isn't any
noney involved, its on principle or enforcenent of the |aw
There is no deep econom c stake in the case.

9:02:18 AM

SENATOR THERRI AULT commented in the instance where there are
mul tiple allegations, the court only has to find one instance of
violation and the public interest litigant would win the entire
case.

SENATOR GUESS asked the reason public interest litigant cases
aren’t structured to award fees that are proportionate to the
win She said it seens to be better public policy to do sone
type of apportionnent.

9:04: 20 AM

CHAIR SEEKINS said there is also a provision under the rules
where a defendant can prove the case is frivolous and petition
the court for 100 percent of the attorney’' s fees. Wen a public
interest litigant brings a frivolous case against the state or
muni ci pality, the state or nmunicipality has to defend it yet can
never recover the fees. He said the people’s noney is being
spent to defend agai nst soneone else’s frivolity.

9: 05: 50 AM

SENATOR FRENCH asserted there is a protection and that is there
must be a finding that the individual who brought the suit was
seeking to vindicate strong public policy.

SENATOR CHARLIE HUGA NS asked M. Tillery to give an exanple of

litigation brought against the state by a public interest |aw
firm

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -10- April 15, 2005



MR. TILLERY answered there was litigation over HB 145 two years
ago.

SENATOR HUGGE NS asked the tinmefranme of resol ution

MR. TILLERY answered several years fromstart to finish
SENATOR HUGAE NS asked the issue.

MR. TILLERY answered it was the constitutionality of HB 145.

9:08: 10 AM

MR.  TILLERY added another exanple is a nunber of |awsuits
against the Prince WIIliam Sound contingency plans where the
state is defending the Departnent of Economic Developnent’s
contingency plans. Judges have awarded up to $250 an hour for
attorney’s costs. He said the point of SB 86 is if the people
are going to expend their noney in this manner, the Legislature
shoul d make that deci sion.

SENATOR HUGE NS commented SB 86 potentially has a restraining
ef fect on spending the people’ s noney.

SENATOR FRENCH clarified it would be the laws that Al aska has
passed that are being vindicated. The state sets out rules and
if someone finds the state has broken it’s own rules, the state
is forced to pay.

9:10:42 AM

CHAIR SEEKINS suggested many public interest lawsuits are
brought for philosophical reasons such as water quality issues,
wat er shed issues, and environnental inpact issues. Goups that
have a philosophical interest in stopping developnment bring
| awsuits. The court rule the conmttee is looking at is not a
rul e established by the Legislature.

9:15: 28 AM
SENATOR FRENCH asserted it is inportant for people to be able to
chal l enge the governnment to abide by it’s own rules. He agreed
with Senator Guess’s suggestion to nodify the attorney fee
schedul es.

9:17: 14 AM
CHAI R SEEKINS responded many organizations that bring public
interest lawsuits are nulti-mllion dollar corporations.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -11- April 15, 2005



SENATOR GUESS asked M. Tillery the reason the admnistration
isn’t addressing the conpensation issues and the attorney fee
schedul e i ssues.

9:20: 09 AM

MR, TILLERY said the point of SB 86 is an attenpt to protect the
state’'s fiscal purse and also to restore to the Legislature the
control over which type of Ilitigation it w shes to subsidize
wi th public nonies.

SENATOR HUGA NS speculated the mjority of Alaskans are

supportive of drilling for oil in the Al aska National WIldlife
Ref uge (ANWR) and are supportive of a natural gas pipeline. He
expressed concern over public interest |litigation in those
ar eas.

9:.22:28 AM

CHAIR SEEKINS referred to Page 2, line 9 and asked M. Tillery
to give an exanple of an award by a court of a sanction.

MR. TILLERY explained the court mght find the actions of an
attorney were out of bounds.

9:24:22 AM
SENATOR GUESS asked M. Tillery to describe a sanction-able
action of conduct in a case.

MR. TILLERY explained the nost typical sanction would be where
sonebody refuses to provide discovery or goes against court
rul es.

9:26: 09 AM

M CHAEL MCCLOUD- BALL, executive director, Alaska Civil Liberties
Union (ACLU), testified the ACLU opposes SB 86 on the grounds
that it wll to wden the |egal advantage currently held by
governmental litigants over private individuals. The typical
plaintiff in a public interest lawsuit is an individual, a non-
profit agency, or a charitable organization. The typica
defendant is a governnental entity. The typical suit is a party
with limted financial resources who needs to hire outside
counsel agai nst a governnent al entity wth access to
substantially greater financial and |egal resources. The dispute
is usually over principle and rarely over noney.

9:27: 09 AM

The public interest litigant only receives reinbursenent if they
are acting in the public interest and if they are successful in

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -12- April 15, 2005



showi ng that the governnent acted wongly. The governnent gets
it’s subsidies from the taxpayers whether it wins or not. The
i ndividual within the government who caused the governnent to
violate the victimis rights is not nade to reinburse the
taxpayers for the internal cost of running the government in a
manner that violates the public interest. SB 86 w |l discourage
normal everyday people from trying to nmake a difference when
they see the governnent failing to do its job.

9:29:40 AM
MR. MACLEOD-BALL continued nost of the actions are brought by
relatively small organizations. One thing mssing from the

di scussion is the anount of overhead involved in the public
interest law firns, not just the attorney’s fees.

9:31: 00 AM

MR. MACLEOD- BALL added when a public interest litigant brings a
suit in a frivolous manner, they are subject to the sane penalty
as any other party.

9:31: 54 AM

CHAIR SEEKINS asked M. Ball to give sone exanples of public
interest litigation brought by the poor, uneducated, or elderly
publ i c.

MR. MACLEOD-BALL offered to prepare a list and submt it to the
conmittee.

CHAIR SEEKINS asked M. Ball the reason SB 86 would make it
harder for the public to bring |l awsuits agai nst the state.

MR. MACLECD- BALL explained when a person is fighting over
sonething other than noney; it is hard to find |egal
representation. A wealthy individual has the advantage over an
average citizen.

9:35:47 AM

MS. ALLI SON MENDEL, attorney, testified in opposition of SB 86.
She said access to justice is alnobst synonynous with access to
| awyers. There is no reasonable possibility of litigating any
conplex issue wthout the help of an attorney. The private
i ndi vidual has to have access to a lawer but no lawer wll
take a case where there is no prospect of being paid unless it
is pro-bono. |If the governnent adopts an illegal policy the only
way a private citizen will be able to challenge it is if the
private individual can find |egal counsel. The people who bring
these | awsuits are not exclusively public interest |aw firns.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -13- April 15, 2005



9:37:52 AM

People from all parts of the political spectrum have brought
public interest |lawsuits and have won them justifiably. The only
peopl e who receive paynent are those who win in their claim
agai nst the governnent.

9: 39: 38§ AM

MS. MENDEL continued there has been nuch testinony about people
winning insignificant parts of a lawsuit and receiving |arge
suns for fees, which is unrealistic. The court always has the
di scretion to pare down the fees.

9:41: 14 AM
CHAIR SEEKINS asked for an exanple of a public interest case
where the litigants received nothing.

MS. MENDEL said cases such as that would not be reported.
9:43: 37 AM

CHAI R SEEKINS cl osed public testinony on SB 86. He recessed the
nmeeting subject to the call of the chair at 9:48:21 AM

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -14- April 15, 2005



